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CITY OF RICHMOND

REPORT TO COUNCIL

TO: Richmond City Council DATE: January 19th, 2000
FROM: Councillor Malcolm Brodie, Chair

Planning Committee
FILE: 4200-05

RE: REMOVAL OF HERITAGE DESIGNATION FOR MAGAR HERITAGE TREE AT
5980 GRANVILLE AVENUE

The Planning Committee, at its meeting held on Tuesday, January 18th, 2000, considered the
attached report, and recommends as follows:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That Bylaw No. 7074, which removes the heritage designation of the Magar heritage tree
at 5980 Granville Avenue be introduced and given first, second and third readings,
subject to the concurrence of the Heritage Commission.

Councillor Malcolm Brodie, Chair
Planning Committee

Attach.

VARIANCE

Please note that staff recommended the following:

That Bylaw No. 7074, which removes the heritage designation of the Magar heritage tree at
5980 Granville Avenue be introduced and given first, second and third readings
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STAFF REPORT

ORIGIN

The Magar heritage tree at 5980 Granville Avenue (formerly 7031 No. 2 Road, Attachment 1
shows the location of the tree) was designated by Council in 1991 in conjunction with
redevelopment at the site which resulted in the removal of the Magar House and several mature
trees (Attachment 2 is a copy of the original designation bylaw).  As part of the redevelopment
the applicant agreed to preserve and dedicate one of the trees.

The tree is currently in poor health, as shown in the attached arborist report (Attachment 3).
The purpose of this report is to recommend that the tree be de-designated so that it can be
removed prior to trunk failure.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The heritage value of the Magar House was due to:

- the long association of the house with an early local farming family;
- its illustration of two early settlement patterns, in which corner lots were developed first, and

in which farmhouses were built adjacent to the corners of section roads;
- the existence of a number of significant and landmark landscaping elements; and
- its value as an early remaining example of a modest farmhouse, possibly once common, but

now rare due to redevelopment in the City.

When the site was redeveloped for townhouses in 1991, it was noted that the subject tree, a
horse chestnut specimen, was listed on the Significant Tree Inventory.  As part of the
application process the applicant agreed to designate the tree as well as ensure that the tree
would be protected during construction and that the grade near the trunk was maintained.

However, the current arborist’s report states that due to the internal decay, the trees’ trunk does
not have sufficiently sound shell thickness to support it.  Therefore, removal of the tree is
recommended to mitigate potential hazards.

Richmond City staff agree with the recommendation but note that as the tree is designated.  To
remove the tree either the tree must be de-designated or a heritage alteration permit would be
required.  A heritage alteration permit is generally used when a designated building or structure
is being altered, not removed, therefore it would make the most sense to remove the heritage
designation.

The procedure for de-designating the tree is similar to the designation process.  The bylaw
removing the heritage designation must proceed to Public Hearing and must also be filed at the
Land Title Office and with the Minister responsible for the Heritage Conservation Act.

STAFF COMMENTS

It appears as though the construction of the townhouse units surrounding the tree resulted in
root loss and heavy pruning which has led to the trees’ current unhealthy state.  While, it is
important to maintain trees where possible, it is also important to consider the long term health
of the tree when trying to preserve it.  In this case the preservation was not successful and
unfortunately the last reminder of the historic use of the site will be removed.
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FINANCIAL IMPACT

None.

CONCLUSION

1. The Magar Heritage Tree at 5980 Granville Avenue (formerly 7031 No.2 Road) was
given heritage designation by Council in 1991.

2. The tree is currently in poor health and an independent arborist has recommended that it
be removed.

3. Staff recommend that the tree be de-designated to facilitate its removal.

Jenny Beran, MCIP
Planner 1

JMB:cam






















